
GRINNELL COLLEGE 
O R I N N E L L , I O W A 

June 3, 1963 

Professor José M. Ferratér-Mora 
Bryn Mawr College 
Bryn Mawr, Pa. 

Dear Profesaor Ferrater; 

The student who translated your chapter "orden" la unhappy with 
it, but nevertheless, consented to iiy proposal that you be allowed to see 
a copy. I au enclosing a copy that ny wife typed. 

Our atudents who have been doing tranalating are interested in 
publishing their reaults and I an propoaing to my President that some of 
the Carnegie money that I was instrumental in getting for the College, be 
used to plan a aet of articles frotn Spanish, French, Germán, Russian, etc. 

You have not aeen ny bibliography on order, but it contains 
thouaands of ítems that vould otherwlse be ignored and never brought ; together 
in a lfet. 

Sincerely yours> 

Paul G, Kuntz 
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